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Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

SCR 230(1) Media Request For CR19-1535A/B


Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com> Mon, Nov 22, 2021 at 4:16 PM
To: "Lerud, Alicia" <Alicia.Lerud@washoecourts.us>, "Greco, Gina" <Gina.Greco@washoecourts.us>,
dept08lc@clarkcountycourts.us
Cc: Luke Busby <luke@lukeandrewbusbyltd.com>

Good evening Ms. Lerud: 

I recall your email explaining Judge Breslow indicated it is his intent to set a hearing in CR19-1535A/B in late March to
resolve pending media requests, but he just ordered a virtual hearing in January and I'd like to record and publish that
hearing for our viewers as well. 

Please consider this an SCR 230(1) request to provide electronic coverage of the upcoming January 26, 2022 hearing. 

As I'm represented by counsel, I cc:ed our attorney, Luke Busby on this request as well. 

-- 

Alexander Falconi
Administrator

Those who fear the darkness have never seen what the light can do.
https://www.ournevadajudges.com
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